City of Duluth

Questions & Answers regarding Time and Attendance System RFP
Q.  How many employees will be using the system?
A.  About 850 full time employees and about 50 part time/seasonal employees; with a possibility of about 50 to 100 grant employees.
Q.  Will the system need to integrate with all the systems listed or just New World?

A.  It will need to integrate with each system as the other systems track different information for different reasons and will need time and attendance records from employees.

Q.  How many copies of the proposal are needed?

A.  Please submit 2 copies if possible.

Q.  What is the number of terminals/time clocks/biometrics/card swipe machines needed?

A.  This will depend on the system and what types are available.  Office staff will be able to login using their computer, no special equipment needed.  Potentially we will need time clocks/card swipe machines in about 30 locations and biometrics/card swipe machines in about 20 locations.
Q.  How many Unions, Departments, Managers does the City of Duluth have?

A.  We have 6 unions, 9 departments that encompass many divisions and about 50 to 60 managers would be approving time in the system, 

Please include the price of software and maintenance in your proposal and attach a list of additional equipment prices.
